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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Nay 28, 1957

Mr., Alan Antwell
Box 1058
Hobbs, New Mex,

Dear Mr. Antweils

The office of the Commission in Santa Fe has had a request
from the bonding company for cancellation of the $10,000 bond
covering the operations of Jack White in the Lazy J Pool of Lea
County .

In checking our files we find that plugging reports have
been filed by your office for the Duncan White No. 1-E and No.
2-F in Section 34, T-13-S, R-33~E, The fllies also reflect that
you were advised Ly letter dated January 13, 1957 that it would
be impossible to approve the plugging reports until certain
conditions had been corrected to comply with Commission Rules
and Regulations. The letter also requested that you notify this
office when these things had been done so that a final inspection
might be made. We have not as yet received this notice.

Your early attention to this matter will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
me
cc-A, L. Porter, Jr., Director
OCC, Santa Fe
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